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Malave, Erin

From: igor.martinez@ascendy.com
‘Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 7:43 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ASCENDY, LLC - Change of Address

Piease,
Make note of our new address:

11731-8 Philips Highway
Jacksonville Florida 33256

Document Number L08000091236
Thanks —_—

Igor Martinez, CISA
Ascendy, LLC

Director

p:954.802.2902

f: 904.292.0844
igor.martinez@ascendy.com

This E-Mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material that is privileged, attorney work
product, or protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not
the named recipient(s), please (1) be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
E-Mail is strictly prohibited; and (2) immediately delete this E-Mail message from your computer and notify me by
telephone at { 954 ) 802-2902. Thank you. '
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